
From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Google DA Documents
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 3:17:41 PM

 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Phan, Johnny 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 7:16 AM
To: Miller, J. Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>; Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw.com>;
Andes, Pam <PAndes@allenmatkins.com>
Subject: Google DA Documents
 
 
Good Morning.  Appreciate if any documents you are sending back to the City related to the
Development Agreement to be in Word with redline in the Word document so we can clearly see
the changes, accept them if we agree, and the City can make any final
changes in redline if necessary
for your review.  This will save us a lot of time as we try to finalize all the documents.  Thanks! 
Johnny
 

Johnny V. Phan
Chief Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney
City of San Jose
200 East Santa Clara Street
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
Main Ph: (408) 535-1900
Direct No.: (408) 535-1981
Fax No. (408) 998-3131

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This communication is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed, and may
be protected by law.
If you receive this in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error and delete this communication and any attached documents
from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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